State/Agency

Office

Name

Email

Phone

Website

FTC Federal Trade Frank Dorman fdorman@ftc.gov (202) 326-2674 | https://www.ftc.gov/charity
Commission, Bureau
of Consumer
Protection
Alabama Alabama Attorney Joy Patterson jpatterson@ago.state.al.us (334) 242-7491 | ago.alabama.gov
General’s Office
Alaska State of Alaska Assistant Attorney | jonathan.clement@alaska.gov | (907) 269-5200 | www.law.alaska.gov/department/civil/consumer/charities.html
Department of Law General Jonathan
Clement
American Office of the Jedediah Bigelow (684) 633-4163 | www.legalaffairs.as.gov/consumer-protection-bureau
Samoa Attorney General of
American Samoa,
Bureau of Consumer
Protection
Arizona Arizona Attorney Katie Conner katie.conner@azag.gov (602) 542-8019 | https://www.azag.gov/
General Mark
Brnovich
Arkansas Office of Attorney Jessica Ray, Deputy | jessica.ray@arkansasag.gov (501) 682-3015 | www.arkansasag.gov
General Leslie Communications
Rutledge Director
California California State Bethany Lesser agpressoffice@doj.ca.gov (916) 210-6000 | www.oag.ca.gov
Attorney General AG Press Office
Xavier Becerra
Colorado Colorado Office of Annie Skinner, annie.skinner@coag.gov (720) 508-6553 | StopFraudColorado.gov
the Attorney General | Director of
Communications
and Public
Information Officer
Colorado Colorado Secretary Julia Sunny Julia.Sunny@sos.state.co.us (303) 860-6910 | www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/charities/charitableHome.html

of State’s Office
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Connecticut

Connecticut
Department of
Consumer Protection

Lora Rae Anderson

lorarae.anderson@ct.gov

(860) 713-6019

www.ct.gov/DCP

Connecticut

Connecticut Office of
the Attorney General

Jaclyn Severance

jaclyn.severance@ct.gov

(860) 808-5324

www.ct.gov/ag

Delaware

Delaware
Department of
Justice, Consumer
Protection Unit &
Attorney General
Matt Denn

Julia Lawes, Acting
Spokeswoman for
the Delaware
Department of
Justice

Julia.lawes@state.de.us

(302) 577-8600

attorneygeneral.delaware.gov

District of
Columbia

Office of the
Attorney General for
the District of
Columbia

Robert P. Marus

robert.marus@dc.gov

(202) 724-5646

oag.dc.gov/consumer-protection

Florida

Florida Department
of Agriculture and
Consumer Services

contact.freshfromflorida.com
to send an email or live chat

(800) 435-7352

www.floridaconsumerhelp.com

Florida

Office of the
Attorney General,
State of Florida,
Department of Legal
Affairs

Kylie Mason

Whitney Ray

Kylie.Mason@myfloridalegal.c
om

Whitney.Ray@myfloridalegal.c

om

(850) 245-0207

(850) 245-0150

www.myfloridalegal.com/MVAP

Georgia

The Georgia
Department of Law’s
Regulated Industries
and Professions
Division

Katie Byrd

kmccreary@law.ga.gov

(404) 463-7540

law.georgia.gov

Georgia

Office of the Georgia
Secretary of State,
Brian P. Kemp
Securities & Charities
Division

Candice Broce,
Press Secretary

cbroce@sos.ga.gov

(404) 656-4269

sos.ga.gov/index.php/charities

Guam

Office of the
Attorney General of

Carlina Charfauros

ccharfauros@guamag.org

(671) 475-3324

WWW.guamag.org
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Guam

Hawaii Hawaii State James Walther (808) 586-1284 | ag.hawaii.gov/tax/
Department of the
Attorney General,
Tax and Charities
Division
Hawaii State of Hawaii William Nhieu, wnhieu@dcca.hawaii.gov (808) 586-7582 | cca.hawaii.gov/ocp/
Department of Communications
Commerce and Officer
Consumer Affairs,
Office of Consumer
Protection
Idaho Idaho Attorney Scott Graf, Director | scott.graf@ag.idaho.gov (208) 334-4112 | www.ag.idaho.gov
General’s Office of Constituent
Affairs
Illinois Office of the Illinois Eileen Boyce, www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov
Attorney General senior press
Lisa Madigan secretary
Indiana Office of the Indiana | Bill McCleery, bill.mccleery@atg.in.gov (317) 234-7136 | www.in.gov/attorneygeneral
Attorney General Deputy Director of
Communications
lowa lowa Attorney Lynn Hicks, lynn.hicks@ag.iowa.gov (515) 281-6699 | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov
General’s Office Communications
Director consumer@ag.iowa.gov (888) 777-4590
Kansas Kansas Attorney Jennifer jennifer.montgomery@ag.ks.g | (785) 296-6115 | ag.ks.gov
General’s Office Montgomery ov
Kentucky Kentucky Office of Terry Sebastian Terry.Sebastian@ky.gov (502) 696-5651 | ag.ky.gov
the Attorney General (502) 229-3004
Andy Beshear Crystal Staley Crystal.Staley@ky.gov
(502) 696-5659
(502) 545-3714
Louisiana Louisiana AAG Cathryn Gits gitsc@ag.louisiana.gov (225) 326-6414 | www.AGJeffLandry.com

Department of
Justice
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Maine Maine Attorney Linda Conti (207) 626-8800 | www.Maine.gov/ag
General’s Office
Tim Feeley
Maryland Maryland Attorney Josaphine B. josaphine.yuzuik@maryland.g | (410) 260-3855 | www.marylandattorneygeneral.gov/CPD%20Documents/Tips-
General Brian E. Yuzuik, Assistant ov Publications/147.pdf
Frosh Attorney General
Maryland Maryland Secretary Michael P. Schlein, | michael.schlein@maryland.go | (410) 260-3863 | www.sos.maryland.gov/Charity/Pages/default.aspx
of State, John C. Division \
Wobensmith Administrator
Massachusetts | Massachusetts Office | Margaret Margaret.Quackenbush@State | (617) 727-2543 | www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-attorney-general-maura-healey
of the Attorney Quackenbush, .MA.US
General Deputy Press
Secretary
Michigan The Michigan Megan Hawthorne, | hawthorneml1@michigan.gov (517) 373-8060 | www.mi.gov/ag
Department of Press Secretary
Attorney General
Minnesota Minnesota Attorney Ben Wogsland, benjamin.wogsland@ag.state. | (651) 296-2069 | www.ag.state.mn.us
General’s Office. Director of mn.us.
Communications
Mississippi Mississippi Secretary | Leah Rupp Smith mailto:leah.smith@sos.ms.gov | (601) 359-6349 | wwWw.s0Ss.ms.gov
of State’s Office Assistant Secretary
of State of
Communications
Mississippi Mississippi Attorney Margaret Ann mmorg@ago.state.ms.us (601) 497-1480 | ago.state.ms.us
General’s Office Morgan,
Communications
Director
Missouri Missouri Attorney Mary Compton Mary.Compton@ago.mo.gov (573) 751-3321 | ago.mo.gov
General’s Office
Montana Montana Anastasia Burton, ABurton@mt.gov (406) 444-9869 | dojmt.gov
Department of Deputy
Justice Communications

Director
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Nebraska

Nebraska Attorney
General’s Office

Suzanne Gage

Suzanne.gage@nebraska.gov

(402) 471-2656

protectthegoodlife.nebraska.gov/

Nevada Office of the Nevada | Monica Moazez mmoazez@ag.nv.gov (702) 486-0657 | ag.nv.gov
Attorney General
New New Hampshire Thomas J. tom.donovan@doj.nh.gov (603) 271-3591 | www.doj.nh.gov
Hampshire Attorney General Donovan, Director
of Charitable
Trusts
New Jersey New Jersey Office of | Lisa Coryell (609) 292-4791 | www.njconsumeraffairs.gov
the Attorney General
Division of Consumer
Affairs
New Mexico New Mexico Office of | David Carl, Press dcarl@nmag.gov (505) 288-2465 | www.nmag.gov
the Attorney General | Secretary
New York New York State NYS Attorney nyag.pressoffice@ag.ny.gov (212) 416-8060 | ag.ny.gov
Office of the General’s Press

Attorney General

Office

North Carolina

North Carolina
Department of
Justice

Laura Brewer

lbrewer@ncdoj.gov

(919) 716-6484

www.ncdoj.gov

North Carolina

North Carolina
Department of the
Secretary of State,
Charitable
Solicitation Licensing
Division

George Jeter

gjieter@sosnc.gov

(919) 814-5342

WWW.Sosnc.gov

North Dakota

North Dakota Office
of Attorney General,
Consumer Protection
& Antitrust Division

Parrell D.
Grossman, Director
Consumer
Protection &
Antitrust Division

pgrossman@.nd.gov

(701) 328-5570

attorneygeneral.nd.gov

Ohio

Ohio Attorney
General Mike
DeWine

(614) 466-3840

www.OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov
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Oklahoma

Office of the
Oklahoma Attorney
General Mike Hunter

Communications
Director Terri
Watkins

Press Secretary
Alex Gerszewski

terri.watkins@oag.ok.gov

alex.gerszewski@oag.ok.gov

(405) 522-2283

(405) 522-3116

www.oag.ok.gov//

Oregon

Oregon Department
of Justice

Ellen Klem

Ellen.Klem@doj.state.or.us

(503) 378-6002

www.doj.state.or.us

Pennsylvania

Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania
Department of State,
Office of Chief
Counsel

Michael J. Gennett,
Prosecuting
Attorney

mgennett@pa.gov

(717) 772-8512

www.dos.pa.gov

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Office
of Attorney General
Josh Shapiro

Jodi L. Zucco,
Senior Deputy
Attorney General
and Attorney in
Charge of Military
and Veterans
Affairs

Mark A. Pacella,
Chief Deputy
Attorney General,
Charitable Trusts
and Organizations

jzucco@attorneygeneral.gov

mpacella@attorneygeneral.go
v

(717) 783-6909

(717) 705-2536

www.attorneygeneral.gov

Puerto Rico Puerto Rico Denise dmaldonado®@justicia.pr.gov (787) 729-2002 | www.justicia.pr.gov
Department of Maldonado-Rosa,
Justice Assistant Attorney
General
Rhode Island Department of George george.wesolowski@dbr.ri.gov | (401) 462-9588 | www.dbr.state.ri.us
Business Regulation Wesolowski
Rhode Island Rhode Island Office Amy Kempe, Public | akempe@riag.ri.gov (401) 274-4400, | www.riag.ri.gov

of the Attorney
General

Information Officer

ext. 2234
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South Carolina

South Carolina
Secretary of State’s
Office

Renee Daggerhart,
Media Relations
Director

rdaggerhart@sos.sc.gov

(803) 734-0629

WWW.S0S.SC.80Vv

South Carolina

South Carolina
Attorney General’s
Office

Robert Kittle,
Communications
Director

rkittle@scag.gov

(803) 734-3670

WWW.SCag.gov

South Dakota

South Dakota
Attorney General’s
Office

Sara Rabern, Public
Information Officer

sara.rabern@state.sd.us

(605) 773-3215

atg.sd.gov/

Tennessee The Office of the Anna Waller, anna.waller@ag.tn.gov (615) 532-5510 | www.tn.gov/attorneygeneral.html
Tennessee Attorney Assistant Attorney
General General Leighannapple.Jones@ag.tn.go | (615) 741-2162
v
Press contact:
Leigh Ann Apple
Jones
Tennessee Tennessee Secretary | Adam Ghassemi adam.ghassemi@tn.gov (615) 253-2668 | sos.tn.gov/charitable
of State, Division of
Charitable
Solicitations, Fantasy
Sports and Gaming
Texas Office of the Texas Amanda Sanders Amanda.sanders@oag.texas.g | (512) 936-1861 | www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/cpd/charities-nonprofits-
Attorney General ov registration-filings
Utah Utah Attorney Cindy Reinhard creinhard@agutah.gov (385) 266-6795 | attorneygeneral.utah.gov
General’s Office
Utah Utah Department of | Jennifer Bolton jenniferbolton@utah.gov p- (801) 530- dcp.utah.gov
Commerce Division 6646
of Consumer
Protection c- (801) 652-
8322
Vermont Office of the Merideth merideth.chaudoir@vermont. | (802) 828-5479 | ago.vermont.gov

Vermont Attorney
General

Chaudoir, Assistant
Attorney General

gov
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Virginia Office of the Charlotte P.L. CGomer@oag.state.va.us (804) 786-1022 | www.ag.virginia.gov
Attorney General of Gomer, Press
Virginia Secretary
Washington Washington Office of | Rebecca Sherrell rebecca.sherrell@sos.wa.gov (360) 725-0380 | www.sos.wa.gov/charities
Secretary of State,
Corporations and
Charities Division
Washington Washington State Brionna Aho, brionna.aho@atg.wa.gov (360) 753-2727 | www.atg.wa.gov/
Attorney General’s Communications
Office Director
West Virginia West Virginia Penney Barker, pbarker@wyvsos.com (304) 558-8000 | www.wvVs0s.com
Secretary of State Director/Business
and Licensing
Division
West Virginia Office of the West Curtis Johnson Curtis.M.Johnson@wvago.gov | (304) 590-5026 | www.wvago.gov
Virginia Attorney
General
Wisconsin Wisconsin Bob Nenno, bob2.nenno@dfi.wisconsin.go | (608) 261-4504 | www.wdfi.org/
Department of Communications \i
Financial Institutions | Director-WI Dept.
of Financial
Institutions
Wisconsin Wisconsin Johnny koremenosj@doj.state.wi.us (608) 266-1220 | www.doj.state.wi.us/dIs/consumer-protection
Department of Koremenos,
Justice Director of
Communications
and Public Affairs
Wyoming Wyoming Attorney Consumer ag.consumer@wyo.gov (307) 777-8962 | ag.wyo.gov/cpu

General

Protection Unit
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